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State & Federal Criminal Felony Conviction

These crimes are only disqualifying if they are considered felonies in the appropriate jurisdiction, civilian or 
military. A volunteer will be disqualified from holding a Security Passport membership if he or she was convicted 
or found not guilty by reason of insanity within the last seven years, released from prison in the last five years, 
or is wanted or under indictment for any of the below listed crimes. Criminal convictions include deferred 
adjudication, no contest pleas, related attempts or conspiracy to commit, and guilty by reason of insanity.

•	 A crime involving a severe transportation security incident (i.e., security incident involving a significant loss 
of life, environmental damage, transportation system disruption or economic disruption in a particular area) 

•	 Aggravated crimes against nature 
•	 Aiding others in terrorism 
•	 Aircraft piracy outside the special aircraft jurisdiction of the United States, 49 U.S.C. 46502(b) * aircraft 

piracy, 49 U.S.C. 46502 *
•	 Arson 
•	 Assault (including aggravated and/or sexual) 
•	 Battery (including sexual battery) 
•	 Bribery
•	 Burglary (breaking and entering) 
•	 Carjacking
•	 Carrying a weapon or explosive aboard aircraft, 49 U.S.C. 46505 *
•	 Commission of certain crimes aboard aircraft in flight, 49 U.S.C. 46506 *
•	 Computer crimes (hacking, fraud, damage to property) 
•	 Conveying false information and threats, 49 U.S.C. 46507 *
•	 Credit card fraud 
•	 Criminal anarchy
•	 Denied or removed under the Immigration And Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1182 Et Seq) *
•	 Destruction of an aircraft or aircraft facility, 18 U.S.C. 32 *
•	 Any felony drug offenses (controlled dangerous substances as described in the Uniform Controlled Dangerous 

Substances Law) 
•	 Embezzlement 
•	 Espionage 
•	 Explosive offenses (devices, fake explosive devices, incendiary devices, dangerous articles, importation, 

manufacture, distribution, storage) 
•	 Extortion 
•	 False imprisonment (armed or hostage taking) 



10099 N. Reiger Rd., Baton Rouge, LA 70809 
phone 225-766-0955 | email securitypassport@alliancesafetycouncil.org | www.alliancesafetycouncil.org

•	 False personating (peace officer, public official) 
•	 Forgery and counterfeiting 
•	 Fraud (including dishonesty and misrepresentation) 
•	 Homicide/murder/manslaughter including solicitation to murder (excluding negligent manslaughter) 
•	 Identity theft 
•	 Immigration violations 
•	 Improper transportation of a hazardous material, 49 U.S.C. 46312 *
•	 Interference with air navigation, 49 U.S.C. 46308 *
•	 Interference with flightcrew members or flight attendants, 49 U.S.C. 46504 *
•	 Kidnapping 
•	 Lighting violations involving transporting controlled substances, 49 U.S.C. 46315 *
•	 Misprision of treason
•	 Monetary instrument abuse 
•	 Perjury and false swearing 
•	 Purse snatching
•	 Racketeering and RICO violations 
•	 Rape
•	 Robbery 
•	 Sedition 
•	 Sex crimes 
•	 Smuggling 
•	 Tax evasion 
•	 Terrorism 
•	 Theft-larceny (including felony shoplifting)
•	 Treason 
•	 U.S. citizenship status 
•	 Unlawful entry into an aircraft or airport area that serves air carriers or foreign air carriers contrary to 

established security requirements, 49 U.S.C. 46314 *
•	 Weapons, any offense carrying a concealed weapon, weapon on premises, illegal use, manufacture, store, 

sell, distribute, discharge, etc.

*United States Code is offered as a reference to the nature of the crime. Similiar state laws are also considered 
disqualifying. 


